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Ui Show to whom and date delivered ............ 1
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~K ' i I N A%
, . , W\'i i\W , i( )N.f0 ) k 2,,

SJune 20, 1977

CERTIFIED -LMAIL
RETUKT4 RECEIPT REEQUESTED "

Milenthal and Yager
500 City Park
Columbus, Ohio

Re: -'. 85

Dear "r. "ilenthal:
0 n June 15, 1977, the Commission voted to .rminace

it's inquiry into the alleged violation of 2 U.S.C. §-441d
by the Ohio Democratic Party. A copy of the Co.-moission' s
determination that no action should be taken and the
General Counsel's report is submitted for your information.
If u heave anY,, auestions please contact Leland Prince,

( - hone no. 202/523-4000), the staff C;. b-r 1----
tCo ~h s _-i -t- -er .

Sinrcereiy yours,

William C. ODJker

Ceneral Counsel

Enc losu cc s

1L 1 1 C 0 U1 6iEL
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)Lois M. Brock ) MUR 285 (76)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on June 15, 1977, the Commission

determined by a vote of 5-0 to take no further action in the above-

captioned matter. Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Aikens, Harris, Springer, Staebler, and Tiernan; Commissioner Thomson

was not present at the time of the vote.

Accordingly, the file in this matter has been closed.

e-,

I Marjorie W. Emmons
!cretary to the Commission

C ..
, ...*,



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
June 9, 1977

In the Matter of )
MUR 285 (76)

Lois M. Brock )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S .-.. M'

SUM MARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Lois M. Brock, the complainant in a notarized complaint,

filed October 16, 1976, alleged that an unidentified campaign

committee sponsored a radio political advertisement which

failed to have a notice of authorization or unauthorization.

The advertisment was heard on October 4, 1976, on radio

station WKLR FM in Toledo Ohio.

I. Evidence

In response to the Commission's preliminary inquiry,

the station manager to WKLR, in a notarized statement, stated

that the Democratic National Committee was the sponsor of the

above mentioned advertisement. He also stated that it was

possible that the radio announcer neglected to read the notice

of authorization. Addtional inquiry revealed that the correct

sponsor was the Ohio Democratic Party and that the station

manager was in error when he stated that the Democratic

National Committee was the sponsor.

The Ohio Democratic Party's advertising agent, Milenthal

and Yager, submitted a copy of a memorandum which was distributed

to the radio stations which aired the advertisement. This

memorandum indicates that the radio stations were instructed

UNL i t

f ; I
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to conclude the advertisement with: "Paid for and authorized

by the Ohio Democratic Party".

Anaylsis

It appears that the Ohio Democratic Party' co""i"je&e .

the requirements of 2 U.S.C. S441d when its agent submitted

instructions to the radio stations to announce the notice

of authorization.

II Recommendation

On the basis of the information received that the radio

stations were instructed to announce the notice of authoriza-

tion we recommend that no further action be taken and the

file be closed; send attached letters.

William C.'Old&ker
General Counsel

DATE:

.1

'V.,

~a-i
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1125 K SIRLE" NW.

WASHING IO-N,D.C. 20463

CE41TIFIED MiAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Columbus, Ohio

Dear Mr. 1ilenthal:

On June , 1977, the Commission voted to terminate

it's inquiry into the alleged violation of 2 U.S.C. §44d
by the Ohio Democratic Party. A copy of the Com-mission's
dat&-_mination that no action should be taken and the
General Counsel's report is submitted for your information.
IT you have any questions please contact: Lelan% prince,
(t.lohone no. 202/523- :000) , the staff e aFsj.uzncd
to this mattr.

Sincerely yours,

N William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

r

Fl.
Enciolos ure sj

72.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

125 K S I R.E I N.W.
WASHING ION.D.C. 204o'1

Lois M. Brock
2. N~orth -Claix Street.,

~L
De ai .1I . £ rock :

On June , 1977, the Commission voted to -terminate
it's inquiry into the alleged violation of 2 U.S.C. 9441d

Sby the Ohio Democratic Party. A copy of the Cor nission's
det,_=ination that no action should be taken and the
General Counsel's Report is submitted for you- info-mation.
If you have any questions please contact Leland Prince
(t on no. 202/523-4000), the staff member assigned to

SaSincerely yours,,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

I"

Enc Iosure S

i1

Mi Io
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PAcvertisingPublic Relations-ISM Building140E.TOM St. Site1550- Colulbus,Otlo 43215.(614)2211710

April 26, 1977

Mr. William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

Per our telephone conversation, I am enclosing a Xerox copy of the live tag
instructions that we sent to WKLR-Radio and other Black Radio stations that
were involved in the Voter Registration Program sponsored by the Ohio Democratic
Party.

The spots ran 45 seconds in length to allow for a 15 second local tag. This
w.as necessary due to the fact that each station was instructed to detail
specifically the locations for registration, the times and a local pitch to
register to vote .... and the paid for and authorized line would come at the
end of the entire spot.

I hope this clears uo the matter. Please advise if you need further information.

Sincerely,

David L. Milenthal

DLI/tt

'iP~:IflhI
jJww1

I

# - ' 4



MEMO TO: Black Radio Stations

FROM: David L. Milenthal

RE: Voter Registration

Enclosed is a tape with our first two spots for the VR effort. All spots will
run 45 seconds in length, allowing you to tag them with a 15 second local tag
which should detail the locations and times for registering to vote.. .and a local
pitch to get and register.

Please follow with: PAID FOR AND AUTHORIZED BY THE OHIO DE'IOCRATIC PARTY,
PAUL TIPPS, CHAIRIAN.

Thank you for your cooperation.

* I i.tU3Y
IL
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Adner1g.PuttC Relatk)M Mr. William C. Oldaker
General t unsel
Federal Election Comnission
1325 K Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20463



FEDERAL ELECTION CONIMISSION

1329) I If N W.
WaASHiN(; I)N. D.)t . 2(04h

April 21, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO:

+ +!:+!La;Q : + ; +++++ F. g o":+:'m: i ' +:+ '

Charles Steele
.. . .I .... .. . ...... .. .. . ... • r</ i e . :1!..

MUR 200 (76)/
IUR 277 (76);

m-76) ; t, UR 271
RUj85376); M'UR 372

The above-r'entioned documents were transmitted to the

Commissioners on April 19, 1977.

There are no objection:- to the staff recot-endations

fin the above-lis ,, ,vs

ith reg rd to L', 3f> (7+), ta s, t td Lhd s, Y

Co sissionr AiKes r~niX5ted tKt ac:ic~ K~ r2ust~znis.

Please note her, co-ments on the at:he, con, of her tr'nS~ittal

sheet.

I,:

SUBJECT: (7M);
(77)

OFFICi qr+ FILE CDPy



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ))
Unidentified Campaign )
Committee )

MUR 285 (76)

CERTIFICATION

. -, MaT 6s.'Sec r-r e r 1ns, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on April 20, 1977, the

Commission approved the Interim Investigation Report, dated

April 12, 1977, regarding the above-captioned matter.

(arjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

, MSO
jA-j 1.

& 
0 rVe



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2046.3rfs April 12, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO: THE COMMISSION X. . .. ..
FROM" WILLIAM oLD

SUBJECT: MUR 285

INTERIM INVESTIGATION REPORT

This is a brief synopsis of MUR 285. On October 19,
1976 Lois Brock submitted a complaint alleging violations
of S441d by an unidentified committee. On January 17, 1977
the Commission authorized a preliminary investigation to
determine the ad's sponsor. On January 24, 1977 a letter was
sent to radio station WKLR FM in Toledo, Ohio inquiring
into the ad's sponsor. On January 27, 1977, the station
manager responded in a unsworn statement, stating that the
ad was sponsored by the Democratic National Committee thru
it's agent Milanthal and Yager and the requiste notice
appeared.

A staff member requested via telephone that the
station manager submit a sworn statement. The station
manager complied with this request on February 16, 1977.
On March 4, 1977 letters were sent to the Democratic National

V4. Committee and Milanthal and Yager, requesting confirmation
of the stations minager's affadvait. On March 11, 1977
Milanthal and Yager responded stating that the station
manager was in error because the ad was sponsored by the
Ohio Democratic Party. The Democratic National Committee
was informed of this error on March 14, 1977. On March 22,
1977 a letter was sent to the Ohio Democratic Party requesting
information in this matter. We are presently waiting on
the Ohio Democratic Party's response, which was due April 8,
1977. A staff member called the Ohio Democratic Party on
April 12, 1977 and was informed that a statement will follow
shortly.

, 0_&.,,
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April 6, 1977

M-r. I-ichael Grealy
Democratic "National Coimittee
Legal Division
1625 NMassachusetts Aveniuc,- N. W
Washington, D. C.

Re: 11UR 2 8 (76)

Dear MNr. Grealy:

This iS to confirm the telephone conversation of
1.ard 1 14, .97 7,r in h i ch -i- s taff morbcr inform~ed
you that the Dcrocratic iiational Comrittc-.e had been
TI st, Zc nyjnif as th-L-c spon-or o' ai political

C~rZ.~c~rcian raCrCzt@l~dio0 station IR in
Toledlo,, Ohio. 52ie co.=--rcial u-as allegecily in
vjit-;of of- 2 U.S. C. ~4.ThO existence of a
roistaen j01-ftix ap-a~ared %.h Ln Ii 1anth.al anOd Yagr,
the dosic~ncrs of h c2wri_ infforrcd the

Comssiontht the*,, Ohio) Docratic Party sponsored
thecm~ca and tha:1t the staCtion ntnacje to w:JLR

asin error whon lio st-ated -,-hat the co-fnercial
sponsor was thre D,,iiocratic Niational Crito
Please, cisrccard" tho letturL--. vwhich the Cornmmiission
Csnt to you on M"-arch 4 , 1977,r in regard to this
natter.

Sincerely yours,

;V

Williami Oliakor
General Counsel

LPrintcoinh: '/5/77
Retyped: 4/6/7 7

04 iA'

Dear :-++r. Grealy
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET N.W.
WVASHING1-ON, D.C". 20461

'14r 01 March 22, 1977

Ohio Democratic Party
88 E Broad Street
Suite 20005
Columbus Ohio 43215

MUR 285 (76)

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is to notify you that the Federal Election
Commission has received a complaint which alleges that on
October 4, 1976, a political advertisement broadcast on
radio station WKLR, FM in Toledo, Ohio, failed to have a
notice of authorization or unathorization in violation of
2 U.S.C. §441d of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended. In response to the Commission's Inquiry, the
station manager to WKLR, FM indicated that the Ohio
Democratic Committee, through it's agent Milenthal and
Yager sponsored the above political advertisement and that
the requisite notice was in fact included in the ad,
but was onmmitted by the station.

We would appreciate it if you would furnish us with
any information which would confirm the WKLR letter. In
particular, we would appreciate your supplying us with
copies of order forms or a cartridge of the advertisement
which would indicate that the Ohio Democratic party
placed a notice of authorization or unauthorization in
the advertisement.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously; therefore your response should be
submitted within ten days after receipt of this notification.
If you have any questions, do not hesitate to write or
call Leland Prince (telephone no. 202/382-1048) the staff
member assigned to this matter.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
, General Counsel

Zr, ,



Mr. William C. Oldaker

1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. 0ldaker:

First, let me state that I am pleased to see that the Federal Election 
Commission

takes such immediate action on public complaints. Such quick response will help
to improve the credibility of the government bureaucracy.

Mr. Welch's (General Manager, WKLR-Radio) response to your complaint is accurate
except that he has confused the conmittee sponsor. The actual sposor of this

Voter Registration spot was the Ohio Democratic Party, not the emrattc National

Committee. These spots ran on Black stations throughout the State of Ohio.

Frankly, with the number of political campaigns that Mr. Welch must have dealt

C with this year, it would be easy to confuse the various committees of sponsorship.

I hope this clears up any confusion.

fig Sincerely,

David L. Milenthal

DLM/tt

MEDERAI ELECTION COMMISSION
OFFICIAL FILE COPY

OFFICE OF GE4 EIL COIiS&



,,,' - FEDERAL LLLCTION COMMISSION
1-" ,'AD "IN i(:.,6, it.

March 4, 1977 ,

Milenthal and Yager
500 C'j ty Park
Columbus, Ohio

MUR 285 (76)

Dear Sir or Iaaloam:

Th. .S ]cIter is to no tV you -that the Fedc'ra1 Election
Colmilis'on 1.1s feCCI~e a . o(mp1aint: which aJleces thatL onOcc ~ ... 4, 2L)6h ,z ia. d c tia ) n oadlcast- on

radio s;tat.on inKL, 1'VA in ToIredo, Ohio, failed to have a

noticoe of authoriszalton or unauthorization in \iolation of
2 U.S.C. 7441d of the FedczaL Election Campaion Act of 1971,
as amendeci. (copy enclosed) In re,uPnse to the Commission's
inquir,, the stat ion r'mgc-:r to ';KLR, LV.' indicated that
the D-mocratic National Commitce Lhrough it's ag ent

.rd Yaiea" s-ornvo...u the abowe . itiCal advertiseent
and ha.,l t <I2 i t IAies , c incladd in
tie ad, but was omnuicte by tle station. ( o". enclosed)

V'.:ould a0, :,eciate 1t i, you %-o1,1d furnish us wit
any ic:oL2:aation L,Cic .ioul.d confirm the \.i'j1R letter. In
Spart.c.Ul ari v. N;ould pprciate your supplying us with
cox2is.; of oreC fo forms or a cartridge of t he verti.-.e-t
w -ich wonld idi cate that the Democr-tic Nationa! Committee
placee a notice of authorization or unz.uLhorization in
the advertisement.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
mattes,...C*2CJitiousi"," \''; tr:'r:fce. :'our .r -p, .e sh uld ],e
sub:,iL',.cd within ten da-ys after receL f .his notification.
If yo- have an', (ues't:ons, de qtue hesils oiis to write or
call Leland Prince (teio -/2-1043),"Io. n> 2 .; 2- 0, ) t e Staff
menber assi(:ncd to tJ :n-:tcr

Sic~ cl'y ] ciurcs,

~,A Cil.i.aJ. C. O;d..ke

:FEDEAL ELECTION COMMISSIIN

IFUFI,4 FILE COPY
OFFCE LU "Qu d R{ COUNSEL



lot FDE-., LECTION COMMISSION/: : \ ,:;\ FEDERAL. IETO

WA\5tINGION.D.C. 20461

March 3, 1977

Milenthal and Yager

500 City Park
Columbus, Ohio

MUR 285 (76)

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is to notify you 
that the Federal Election

Commission has received 
a complaint which alleges 

that on

October 4, 1976 a political 
advertisement broadcast on

radio station WKLR, FM in Toledo, 
Ohio, failed to have a

notice of authorization or 
unauthorization in violation 

of

2 U.S.C. §441d of the Federal 
Election Campaign Act of 1971,

as amended. (copy enclosed) In response to the Commission's

inquiry, the station manager 
to WKLR, FM indicated that

the Democratic National Coimmittee 
through it's agent

Milenthal and Yage
- sponsored the above political 

advertisement

and that the requisite notice was 
in fact included in

the ad, but was ommitted by 
the station. (copy enclosed)

.We would appreciate it if you would furnish us with

any information which would 
confirm the WKLR letter. In

particular, we would appreciate 
your supplying us with

copies of order forms or a 
cartridge of the advertisement

which would indicate that the Democratic National Committee

14, placed a notice of authorization 
or unauthorization in

the advertisement.

The Commission is under a duty 
to investigate this

matter expeditiously; therefore your response should 
be

submitted within ten days after 
receipt of this notification.

If you have any questions, do 
not hesitate to write or

call Leland Prince (telephone no. 202/3S2-1048) 
the staff

member assigned to this matter.

Sincerely yours,

l /

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel.

S '' p
.o! .3 ,i
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Mr. William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

A-i r



wklr
3225 Arlington Ave.
Toledo, Ohio 43614
(419) 244-4679

February 16, 1077

Federal Election Commission
1325 K St-eet ..W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Deer Sir:

In resp-'nset ,v'ur inquiry regarding MJR 285 (76) pertaining
to the sp-t f r black voter registration on October 4th,
heard On "KLR, the sp'onsor was the Democratic National Committee,
th-c-Iuh its 2-ent Yilenthal & Yager Inc., in Columbus, Ohio.

-. The cartridge ws marked for live announcer tag which read in
sence...r~id f~r by the Democratic National Committee. Bein~m
i' in te .. t. air m nnouncing staff myself, I know

th-t t 3 t1uc , vilable in the announcer bo:7th, but evidently
S n the o~t - I hen-'d, the onnouncer must have nr.,(lected to

e .. .. < A +

S ince.-'!-

n L,-HP LES ,,-T , GR.

ony additiona.l

,S Rf T-. , . ST TSCETBED BF)RE, ME THIS

inforntion should

I &TH DAY F F2BRUkRY 107.

g[oa f BU!.RAL otU'L

BOOTH BROADCASTING COMPANY

0

Ott FEB ? A4H : 0

p~o
I

~~tJt~ 12 d'

*v-~ r~

L
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FErt,,J, ELECTION

r COMMISSION

3225 ArlingtonAve. '1? JAN 31 PH I: 11
Toledo, Ohio 436 14
(419) 44-4679

January 27, 1977

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sir:

In response to your inquiry regarding MUR 285 (76)
pertaining to the spot for black voter registration
on October 4th, heard on WKLR, the sponsor was theDemocratic National Committee, through its agent
Milenthal & Yager Inc., in Columbus, Ohio.

The cartridge was marked for live announcer tag which
read in essence...paid for by the Democratic National
Committee. Being involved in the on the air announcing
staff myself, I know that this tag was available inthe announcer booth, but evidently on the spot you heard,
the announcer must have neglected to read the tag.

We will be happy to furnish any additional information
should you require it.

Sincerely,

CHARLES WELCH, MGR.

,.4 FL

BOOTH BROADCASTING COMPANY

A 114 mt4 -)m l ' f
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FEDERAL ELECTION Io

1325 K STIRET N<

WA N TON, D.C. ?0463
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I - RAI [I EC ION COMMISSION

1 125 K S1kiLI NW
W\SHNML10NsOIO\ C 20463

WKTJR FM
3225 Arlington
Toledo, Ohio 43614

Re: MUR 285 (76)

Dear Sir:

The Federal Election Commission has lff'en advised
that on October 4, 1976 at approximately 3:00 p.m.,
your station broadcast a political adverti,:;&.ment urging
hlack voLer registration in the presid<ntial election.
Although the announcer in the ad identifed himself as
!,es Brcwn, the parties who authorized the ce,.erical
were not identified as required by 2 U.S.C. 5441d.

We would appreicate if you could informi the
Federal Flection Cc,-"ission, of the sponsor ,)f that
.-(cv'rt;sc -0,nt at your earliest possible co vnience.

The staff :,mber assigned to this matter is Trrd-and Prince.

Sincecrely yours,

W',ili-m C. Oldaker
6a P' sel

LF ijp



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463 A N 2,f7

CE FIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Lois Brock
211 North Street, Clair Street
Toledo, Ohio 43604

Re: MUR 285 (76)

Dear Ms. Brock:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your
complaint dated October 12, 1976, alleging violations
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
We have numbered your complaint as MUR 285, please
refer to this number in any correspondence. If you
have any other evidence regarding this matter, please
submit it within five days.

Please note that 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) enjoins any
person from making public the fact of "any notification
or investigation" by the Commission until the respondent
agrees in writing to make public the investigation. The
staff member assigned to this case is Leland Prince
(telephone no. 202/382-1047). Please do not hesitate
to write or call if you have any questions.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

¢ / I ,,-,, ..- rr,:,
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

Unidentified Campaign Committee)
MUR 285 (76)

CERTI FICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commissiondo hereby certify that on January 18, 1977, the

Commission adopted the recommendation of the General Counsel

to find reason to believe that a violation of 2 U.S.C.§441d

had been committed in the above-captioned matter.

0 &

Marjorie W. Emmons
:retary to the Commission

OFFI"IAL HILE LJ'L Y
OFFICE OF GENERAL JU;liSEL



0
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.w
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

January 18, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE

FROM: MARJORIE EMMONS ft&

RE: 28 (7c 6 MUR 335 (76); and MUR 345 (76)

The above-mentioned MURs were transmitted to the

Commissioners on January 17, 1977 at 9:00 a.m.

As of 2:30 p.m., January 18, 1977, no objections

had been received to the staff recommendations concerning

these MURs.

-1..



0

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMIT'"TAL:

Conplai nnts Name:

I- I1-'11

PEDERA\L ELECTION COM.'IISSION
Washington, D. C.

Lois Brock (notarized)

NO. MUR285..

,r.,., D 10/13/76

Reson-: -, 's OCc7:. Unidentified CampaigA Committee

Rele-.:av- Statu--: §441d

In~ ~: ~~c3Ch'cn d None" ,- .None

Federal ---- ci ce Checked- None

SUIA' R' Y OF A LL0"': A O

Respondent sponsored a radi-o po-iUical__da_ i.rnment which

complainant alleges failed to have a notice..of authorization or

--unauthori zatio.

PRELIM1T ARY IEGAL ANALYSIS

f~A4!xr~ere a ha--- o nic on which xpasJ] advocates the

election or defeat of a cerI, entifiedcandidate have _noticf

authorization, or unauthorization. The complainant alleges at the advertisement

stated ". . . and just think, we beq Black Folks to reqiser to vote. During

the past seven and a half years under the Nixon-Ford Administration, a loaf

of bread went from 31¢ to 65¢ . . . Needless to say its time for a change ._._.

Since the communication may be construed as advocating the dtat 7Ge7al d
a 441d notice is required. 4.%..'[. ,,..... -.

A preliminary in ry sho . be- o _d

advertisement; when that person's identity is learned, he/she/thev (continued)
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RECOMMENDATION
(CONTINUED)

should be advised that there is reason to believe S44ld

has been violated. Send attached letters.

r I t



L.... .. ........ . .. .. .. . ei s
,, ,,. a. * ". " A

AFFIDAVIT'. ,' s...K-.

That on or about 3:00 P.M. October 4, 1976, she heard a political

4!,ertisenent broadcast on a radio station identified by call letters

'-- of Toledo, Lucas County, Ohio. Said political advertisemcnt waR

• .vt etf led as having been sponsored by or paid for by any.poltl¢4 .

,,-. *tt and war as follows:

"This is Les Brown urging you to register to

vote. (Music and voice of Rev. Martin Luther King
in background) All around the State of Ohio and
across the country, black folks young and old are
waging a massive effort to register every voter
in our community. And the words of Rev. Jessie
Jackson, we'come from picking cotton in the 50's
to picking presidents in the 70's. If you're not

a registered voter, you must share the blame for

the election of Tricky Dick Nixon who set civil
rights movement back 10 years. We urge you keep

the dream alive of Dr. Martin Luther King and
register to vote."

"Register to vote since it is time for a

change. It seems like all we hear about today is
an increase in our utilities, high black unemploy-

'- ment, welfare and ADC, skyrocketing climb on and

on and it doesn't take a genius to know that

rolltica control all of these things. And Just
think, wo beg you black folks to rcister to vote.
[hiring the pasit seven and a half years under the
,Ixon-Ford Administration, a loaf of bread went

from 31iUto 651. Coffee went from 731 to $2.25.

Prices for groceries rose 71%. And we beg black -

folks to register to vote. What will it take to I

wake us up? Needless to say, it's time for a £

change. Let's do our part today to make the

future brighter for our children. Register to

vote."

Affiant further states and swears that she is a registered 
voter

in the City of Toledo, Lucas County, Ohio, and a citizen of the United State.

%(( lit_



- and does not believe the aforesaid unidentified political advertisement is

fair to a political candidate adversely mentioned in that advertisement

and further says that she believes the candidate adversely mentioned in

said ad shoud be entitled to respond without charge on said WKLR-FM, and

further believes that WKLR-FM should be prohibited from making any further

unidentified and unsponsored political advertisements negative to- said,

candidate.

Lois M. Brock

Sworn to before me this _2 day of October, 1976.

7/
Notary Pub 'ic

SONDR4A KAY OBOAK
Notary PIK1-.,,. Lu'ss & 6,ood Co.. Ohio,My Com.Mls:on Expores p

FEDE t~i~A t: / ',i2)iN1
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET N.W.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

WKLR FM
3225 Arlington
Toledo, Ohio 43614

Re: MUR 285 (76)

Dear Sir:

The Federal Election Commission has been advised

that on October 4, 1976 at approximately 3:00 p.m.,
your station broadcast a political advertisement urging
black voter registration in the presidential election.

Although the announcer in the ad identified himelf as

Les Brown, the parties who authorized the commercial

were not identified as required by 2 U.S.C. §441d.

We would appreciate if you could inform the

Federal Election Commission, of the sponsor of that
advertisement at your earliest possible convenience.

The staff member assigned to this matter is Leland

Prince, telephone number (202/382-1047).

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

FEREiAL UU EN MIMI SSflN

DFFIC;AL PFrLE"
4 I "#t i
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1.125 K STREET[ N\
WASHING [ON.,).C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Lois Brock
211 North Street, Clair Street
Toledo, Ohio 43604

Re: MUR 285 (76)

Dear Ms. Brock:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your
complaint dated October 12, 1976, alleging violations
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
We have numbered your complaint as MUR 285, please
refer to this number in any correspondence. If you
have any other evidence regarding this matter, please
submit it within five days.

Please note that 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) enjoins any
person from making public the fact of "any notification
or investigation" by the Commission until the respondent
agrees in writing to make public the investigation. The
staff member assigned to this case is Leland Prince
(telephone no. 202/382-1047). Please do not hesitate
to write or call if you have any questions.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMiSSION

OFFICIAL FILE COPY
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUSEL
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.~4~4,;;J~-.** -

Nos. Lois N ,ro@A
211 North St. Clair steet
Toledo, Ohio 43604

Res AM.7

Dear Ms. Brook:

This is to aknowvedga roesipt of your oaiz0
October 12F 1976 alleg ~ Y4ltos OM h
Blectiom Campaign Law*. A staff "tows bai
to analyse your allegations and a recotmndation to the
Federal Election Commission as to how this matter should
be handled will be made shortly. You will be notified
as soon as the Commission determines what aetion should
be taken. For your infoxmation, we bave attaohe4 a
brief description of the Commission's preliminary
procedures for the handling of oamplaints.

Sinrely yours,

William C. Oldaker
AssistatM General Counsel

LPrince: pjg: 10/2B?76
cc: Chron file

MUR file
LP

OFFiCIAL FILE COPY
ODi"LE Of =AL COUN'S

~:

'Mp



Add ymosr addre the .R*TUfm TO" Pame oa

I. The following service is requested (check one).
Q Show to whom and date delivered ............ 15€
ErShow to whom, date, & address of delivery.. 35g
f] RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom and date delivered ............. 650
0 RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom, date, and address of delivery 850

2. ARMILE ADDRESSED TO-

S. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED MO. I CERTIFIED NO. I INSURED NO.

GOP; I*-0-203-4

OFCIAL FILE COPY
Its ,(
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November 23, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: BILL OLDAKER

FROM: MARJORIE EMMONS ~'~ ~

RE: R2 6); MUR 31) (76); and MUR 3 (6)

The above mentioned MURs were transmitted to the

Commissioners on November 22, 1976, at 12:00.

As of 4:00 on November 23, 1976, no objections had been

received on these MURs.

FEVERAL IECTI!n, p,,,1VFFIC!Q FILE CP
V oudl 

L



D)ATPE AN)) T""'" OF TR2 '~ .4 -6 NO. MUR 285 (76)

* .. C"D: 10/13/76

FEIDERAL E,1lCTIOIN COMAiTSS ION
Washington, D. C.

Complaiian.' s Name: Lois Brock (notarized)

Respoiden t' s Ne Unidentified Campaign Committee

Roilcv-nt Statute: §441d

Intc~rna. Reports Checkcd: None

Federa.1 Ag enc-ies Checl:ci-: None

SUMIM't,"ARY OF ALLEGATION

- Respondent sponsored a radio political advertisement whi-c-h-omplainant__

alleges failed to have a notice of authorization or unauthorization . -.

,-. . .... . . .. - - - --......-

PR ELI7 PA"RY ANA] XS IS

. The advertisement does not expre ss1y_dv~cate ..the _elect ion_- orde feat of-

a clearly identified candidate. The _complain_ _nt._.a!leg e s_.-thatbe-acvert isement

stated: . .... .and just think_, w._e .beg__BPack Folks to_rgi.steto.vte .

During the past seven and a half Years under the Nixon-Ford AdministratiQna.

loaf of bread went from 31¢ to 65¢...... Needless to say, its time for a

change ..... . .This does not meet the standard of §441d,_ which reguires that

a communication which expressly advocates the election or defeat of a clearly

(Continuation Sheet)

1 s 1 nn d t h ett e r rs. .

OFFICIAL FILE COPY
MIEO EC~IAL CgW~si,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K STR[ET N.W.
WASI IING ION.D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Lois Brock
211 North Street,. Clair Street
Toledo, Ohio 43604

Re: MUR 285 (76)

Dear Ms. Brock:

This acknowledges receipt of your complaint dated

October 13, 1976, alleging certain violations of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971. I have reviewed your allega-

tions and have concluded that on the basis of the information

provided in your coinplaint that there is no 
reason to believe

-. that a violation has been committed. Accordingly, upon my

recommendation the Commission has decided to close the file. in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention

which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, please

contact me. The file reference number for this matter is

MUR 285 (76).

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

G1FCIL F'L[ C~
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Affiant further states and swears that she is a regist

in the City of Toledo, Lucas County, Ohio, and a citizen of the

FEDERAL IL[CTIO
OFFICIAL F

Gfiof( of CUE

ered voter

United Stat

ILE COPY
RA COUNSEL

* . % . ,. e

AFFIDAVT. . ... ,

Lois H. Brock, being duly swortq dq4*esU.e d says the fo on

That on or about 3:00 P.M. October 4, 1976, she heard a political

4.jyertijer~ent broadcast on a radio station identified by call letters

1- of Toledo, Lucas County, Ohio. Said political advertisement was

.j'.srt tlettd as having been sponsored by or paid for by any politi¢AI

,-.**,4tCCe And was as follows:

"This is Les Brown urging you to register -to
vote. (Music and voice of Rev. Martin Luther King
in background) All around the State of Ohio and
across the country, black folks young and old are
waging a massive effort to register every voter
in our community. And the words of Rev. Jessie
Jackson, we'come from picking cotton in the 50's
to picking presidents in the 70's. If you're not
a registered voter, you must share the blame for
the election of Tricky Dick Nixon who set civil
rights movement back 10 years. We urge you keep
the dream alive of Dr. Martin Luther King and
register to vote."

"Register to vote since it is time for a
change. It seems like all we hear about today is
on increase in our utilities, high black unemploy-
ment, welfare and ADC, skyrocketing climb on and
on and it doesn't take a genius to know that
politica control all of these things. And Just
think, wo beg you black folks to rcIstcr to voto.
[iring the pa.t seven and a half ycars under the
Nixon-Ford Administration, a loaf of bread went
from 3idto 651. Coffee went from 731 to $2-15.
Prices for groceries rose 71%. And we beg black
folks to register to vote. What will it take to
wake us up? Needless to say, it's time for a
change. Let's do our part today to make the
future brighter for our children. Register to
vote.el

'P

4

C~lt 1

- N.! -- " t
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AFFIDAVtt .

Lois M. Brock, being duly swor44 d4j*es3jfd says the following:

That on or about 3:00 P.M. October 4,, 1976, she heard a political

advertisement broadcast on a radio station identified by call letters

WKLR-FM of Toledo, Lucas County, Ohio. Said political advertisement was

not identified as having been sponsored by or paid for by any political

committee and was as follows:

"This is Les Brown urging you to register to
* vote. (Music and voice of Rev. Martin Luther King

in background) All around the State of Ohio and
across the country, black folks young and old are
waging a massive effort to register every voter
in our community. And the words of Rev. Jessie
Jackson, we' come from picking cotton in the 50's
to picking presidents in the 70's. If you're not

* a registered voter, you must share the blame for
the election of Tricky Dick Nixon who set civil
rights movement back 10 years. We urge you keep
the dream alive of Dr. Martin Luther King and
register to vote."

"Register to vote since it is time for a
change. It seems like all we hear about today is
an increase in our utilities, high black unemploy-
ment, welfare and ADC, skyrocketing climb on and
on and it doesn't take a genius to know that
politics control all of these things. And just
think, we beg you black folks to register to vote.
During the past seven and a half years under the
Nixon-Ford Administration, a loaf of bread went
from 311 to 651. Coffee went from 734 to $2.25.
Prices for groceries rose 71%. And we beg black
folks to register to vote. What will it take to
wake us up? Needless to say, it's time for a
change. Let's do our part today to make the
future brighter for our children. Register to
vote."

Affiant further states and swears that she is a registered voter

in the City of Toledo, Lucas County, Ohio, and a citizen of the United States,



and does not believe the aforesaid unidentified political advertisement is

fair to a political candidate adversely mentioned in that advertisement

and further says that she believes the candidate adversely mentioned in

said ad should be entitled to respond without charge on said WKLR-FM, and

further believes that WKLR-FM should be prohibited from making any further

unidentified and unsponsored political advertisements negative to said

candidate.

'_ - /,6 L

Lois M. Brock

Sworn to before me this day of October, 1976.

1C.

Notary Pubic

S;NLFOA Jx ci

,;a i . ti
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Ms. Lois M. Brock
21. North St. Clair
Toledo, Ohio 43604

Street

\ /0 7 G I

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

ATTN: Compliance Division

tw 171.0 -"a,..^ r-i
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